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Dear Dr. Jovanic, Re: 03-ma0069
Thank you very much for sending to me your
manuscript: Design of the Linberg flap by a

: : = ' h.
specially designed ruler - author's approac Editorial Office

Susanne Stoico

I am happy to say we have accepted it for PRS Coordinator

publication. I should tell you also that it is Edward Tvnan

unusual for us to accept a paper without the need Staff Editor

for revision but this did happen in your instance. Jane Sivacek
Staff Assistant

The only suggestion that I have is to have your
title changed to: Design of the Linberg flap by a
specially designed ruler: A personal approach.
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wish to have colour, unfortunately the cost would be
about $2400 and you would have to send us a separate
CD in tiff format, CMYK colour mode, and saved no
narrower than 19 picas (3.17 inches).

Please send us a CD of your text.

All the best to you and your co-author.

Sincerely,

R Oy

Robert M. Goldwyn, M.D., Editor



